食物事故報表 Food Incident Post





Physica Department	14
Heading	The Federal Agency for the Safety of the Food Chain of Belgium –
	A notice regarding a recall of Terre Exotique brand baie de goji
	and brunch fruité products in Belgium due to unauthorized
	radiation treatment of raw materials.
The	The Federal Agency for the Safety of the Food Chain of Belgium
incident	issued a notice regarding a recall of Verstegen Spices & Sauces
	SA brand Mexican Burrito Seasoning Mix product in Belgium due
	to presence of excessive pyrrolizidine alkaloids.
	Recalled products:
	Product name: baie de goji (Goji berry product)
	Brand: Terre Exotique Alinimum Durability Data (DDM): 21/03/2025
	Minimum Durability Date (DDM): 21/03/2025Lot number: 116239
	Weight: 140g
	Weight. 140g
	■ Product name: brunch fruité (fruity brunch product)
	Brand: Terre Exotique
	 Minimum durability date (DDM): 30/08/2024
	• Lot number: 118960
	Weight: 300g
	Details of products being recalled are listed in the website of the
	Federal Agency for the Safety of the Food Chain of Belgium.
)Source	Website of the Federal Agency for the Safety of the Food Chain
	of Belgium (in French)
	https://www.favv-
	afsca.be/consommateurs/rappelsdeproduits/2024/2024-02-
Position of	06C.asp
Position of CFS	Information on product distribution outside Belgium is not available from the website of the Federal Agency for the Safety.
<u> </u>	available from the website of the Federal Agency for the Safety

食物事故報表 Food Incident Post





of the Food Chain of Belgium. The Centre for Food Safety (CFS) is investigating whether the affected products has been imported to Hong Kong and is contacting the relevant authority for further information. Preliminary investigation did not identify local sale or import of the affected products.

- Acquisition of the products through online purchase or international travel cannot be excluded.
- Consumers should discard the products and not consume them.
- CFS will remain vigilant and monitor for any new development and take appropriate actions when necessary.
- Investigation by CFS is ongoing.

Additional information

NA

Posted on: 21 February 2024